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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 21 June 2024 12:42 PM
To: admin-d; SUR; assignments
Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Rick Teo; Chu Hui Yen
Subject: TPPD Survey : Claim Ref: C10030041/HY || OI–SKV3674P (GREY) TP-SNH3836C || Ests: 

$0.00 || CARSMITH PRIVATE LIMITED
Attachments: C10030041 SNH3836C.zip

Dear Team, 

We would like to request TP survey for SNH3836C. TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle.  

Workshop:        

CARSMITH PRIVATE LIMITED 

8 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4 

#04-35 Premier  

Singapore 415875 

Person In-Charge: Alex / Jamie  

Mobile Number: 9091 0000 / 9610 8000 

Please confirm assignment. 

Thank you. 
 
Warmest Regards, 
 
Chang Shi Qian 
Executive, Claims Administration 
 
T +65 6989 3707 
F +65 6725 0853   
E shiqian.chang@budgetdirect.com.sg 
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Customer Care +65 6221 2111 
Claims +65 6221 2199 
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 
 
190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 
Singapore Shopping Centre 
Singapore 239924                                                                                                                                  
budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 
Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct 
Insurance. 
 
This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & 
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) 
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is 
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, 
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this 
email is unauthorised.  

 
 
 
 

From: Carsmith <info@carsmith.biz>  
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 12:34 PM 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: PRI Request 21.06.2024 || AGI REF : C10030041/HY || PRI - SNH3836C - DOA (19.06.2024) 
 

Dear Chang Shi Qian, 

We agree to the appointment 3.LKK 

Thanks 

Alex Beh 

  
From: info@carsmith.Biz <info@carsmith.biz>  
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 11:09 AM 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: PRI - SNH3836C - DOA (19.06.2024) 
  

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
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Sorry for the delay. 

Here is the GIA Report for vehicle SNH3836C you have requested. 

  

Thank You  

Regards, 

Jamie 

On 19/6/2024 4:38 pm, Claims wrote: 

Dear Jamie,  
  
We would like to request a copy of your client’s GIA report as our insured has 
yet to report the accident.  
  
Thank you. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
Michael 
Executive, Claims Administration 
  
T +65 6989 3704 
F +65 6725 0853  
E jinghou.chin@budgetdirect.com.sg 
  

 
  
Customer Care +65 6221 2111 
Claims +65 6221 2199 
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 
  
190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 
Singapore Shopping Centre 
Singapore 
239924                                                                                                     
                             
budgetdirect.com.sg 
  

 
  
Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 
201626103G) trading as Budget Direct Insurance. 
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This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related 
body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee. The 
views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of 
the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is 
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the 
intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and 
any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised. 

  

  
  
  
From: info@carsmith.Biz <info@carsmith.biz>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 4:21 PM 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: PRI - SNH3836C - DOA (19.06.2024) 
  

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

OUR REF: td {border: 1px solid #cccccc;}br {mso-data-placement:same-
cell;}A2406-021-SNH3836C  
YR REF: TO BE ADVISED 
OUR VEH: SNH3836C 
YR VEH: SKV3674P 
DOA: 19.06.2024  

LOC: ONRAET ROAD 

________________________________________________  

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE 

LTD                                              BY EMAIL  

SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRE 

190 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01 

SINGAPORE 239924. 

19.06.2024 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLE SNH3836C AND SKV3674P 
ALONG ONRAET ROAD ON 19.06.2024. TIME 06.30A M. 

Dear Sir/Madam,  

We act for the owner of vehicle no. SNH3836C. 
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We are instructed to claim damages against you in connection with the 
above accident.  

Pursuant to NIMA protocol, we hereby give you notice to conduct a pre-
repair inspection of our client’s motor vehicle at the under-stated 
workshop:- 
 
  

CARSMITH PRIVATE LIMITED 

8 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4 

#04-35 Premier  

Singapore 415875 

Person In-Charge: Alex / Jamie  

Mobile Number: 9091 0000 / 9610 8000 

 
  
TAKE NOTICE that you are required to respond to us within 2 working days 
(excluding Saturday, Sunday, and Public Holiday) of receipt of this notice as 
to whether you wish to carry out or waive a pre-repair inspection. If we do 
not hear from you in this regard by the stipulated time, we shall construe 
your silence as a waiver of the requirement for a pre-repair inspection and 
our client’s repairers shall proceed to repair our client’s vehicle.  

--  
Jamie 
CARSMITH PTE LTD 
PREMIER @ 8 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4 
#04-35  
Singapore 415875 
Person In-Charge: Alex / Jamie          
Mobile Number: 9091 0000 / 9610 8000 
--  

--  
Regards, 
 
Alex Beh 
 
CARSMITH PTE LTD 
Premier@ 8 
Kaki Bukit Ave4  
# 04-35 
Singapore415875 
 
 
Mobile：9091 0000 
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